

## Greg Schwab Lynnwood, WA

---

### PROFILE

32-year educator with a strong commitment to supporting all students and staff as well as serving the wider community. I have an unwavering focus on ensuring that all students are served in our schools and that they graduate with the opportunity to pursue their dreams.

---

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jul 2017 — Present	Assistant Superintendent for Secondary Education and Facilities & Operations, Edmonds School District	Lynnwood, WA
Jul 2004 — Jun 2017	High School Principal, Mountlake Terrace High School, Edmonds School District	Lynnwood, WA
Jul 2003 — Jun 2004	High School Assistant Principal, Shorewood High School, Shoreline School District	Shoreline, WA
Jul 2000 — Jun 2003	High School Associate Principal, Tigard High School, Tigard-Tualatin School District	Tigard, OR
Jul 1995 — Jun 2000	District Athletic Director, Camas School District	Camas, WA
Sep 1993 — Jun 1995	Student Services Coordinator, Tigard High School, Tigard-Tualatin School District	Tigard, OR
Sep 1988 — Jun 1993	High School English Teacher, Tigard High School, Tigard-Tualatin School District	Tigard, OR

---

### EDUCATION

Aug 2018 — Present	Doctorate, Educational Leadership, Washington State University	Pullman, WA
Aug 2015 — Apr 2018	Superintendent Credential, Washington State University	Pullman, WA
Sep 1998 — Jun 2000	Principal Certification, Lewis & Clark College	Portland, OR
Jun 1990 — Jun 1998	Master of Arts, Teaching, Lewis & Clark College	Portland, OR
Sep 1986 — Jun 1988	Teacher Certification, University of Oregon	Eugene, OR
Sep 1981 — Jun 1986	Bachelor of Arts, English, University of Oregon	Eugene, OR